# MICHAEL P. VICTORINO Mayor

**SANANDA K. BAZ**Managing Director



# COUNTY OF MAUI OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 200 SOUTH HIGH STREET WAILUKU, MAUI, HAWAII 96793

REGEIVED

2021 SEP 14 AM 9: 42

OFFICE OF THE GERNTY COUNCIL

September 14, 2021

Honorable Michael J. Molina, Committee Chair Government Relations, Ethics, and Transparency Committee 200 South High Street Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair Molina:

SUBJECT: NOMINEES TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS (GREAT-2)

In accordance with Section 13-2(17) of the Charter of the County of Maui, I am pleased to submit the following nomination, along with their completed application, for your review and consideration:

## Council on Aging

Elaine Slavinsky (replacing Katherine Smith)

Term Expiration 3/31/23

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Ipo Mossman, Community Liaison, Office of the Mayor, at 270-8211.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL P. VICTORINO

Mayor

MPV:im:ri Attachments

# Resolution

# RELATING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF ELAINE SLAVINSKY TO THE COUNCIL ON AGING

WHEREAS, by correspondence dated September 14, 2021, Mayor Michael P. Victorino notified the Council that he nominated Elaine Slavinsky to the Council on Aging for a term expiring March 31, 2023, to fill a vacancy replacing Katherine Smith, pursuant to Sections 2.34.020, 2.34.030 and 2.40.010, Maui County Code and Section 13-2, Revised Charter of the County of Maui (1983), as amended, ("Charter"); and

WHEREAS, Section 13-2, Charter, requires the Mayor's nominee to be approved by the Council; and

WHEREAS, Section 13-2(17), Charter, requires the Council to approve or disapprove the nominee within sixty (60) days after the Mayor submits the nominee to the Council; now, therefore,

### BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the County of Maui:

- 1. That it approves the appointment of Elaine Slavinsky to serve on the Council on Aging for a term expiring March 31, 2023; and
- 2. That the Council expresses its gratitude and appreciation to Elaine Slavinsky for her willingness to be considered for public service and actively participate in County government; and
- 3. That certified copies of this Resolution be transmitted to the Mayor, the Managing Director, and the Corporation Counsel.

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

/s/ Mimi Desjardins
MIMI DESJARDINS
Deputy Corporation Counsel
County of Maui
2021-0029
2021-09-14 COA Slavinsky replace Smith



# **BOARD AND COMMISSION APPLICATION FORM**

(Please print or type)

Name: Slavinsky		Elaine		Julia		
(Last) City of Residence: Makawao		(First)	Island: Maui		(Fu	II Middle Name
		D	Totalia.			
Current Employer & Pos		- Registered Nurse				
Business Phone: 808-276-7366	Business Fax:		Business Email (optional):			
Please indicate why you	are interested in se	rving and what skills	you may have to contribu	ute:		
I have many years' expe	erience working with	Kupuna and particul	arly with the Maui Count	y Office on Agi	ing.	
I am inteested in the issu	ues faccing this dem	nographic and feel tha	t I csn make a contrivbu	tion serving on	this Boa	<sup>-</sup> d
				0		
				7	2	angung
Employment History:	757.1			E		7
From  Political Affiliation: Indep	То			0	岩	O
		See Resume			1	m
					mah	- Common of the
				, ,	D	m
		(		MAYO	Ċń	U
	A 42.4			9	0	
Community and Profession						
See Resume						
Previous County Experie See Resume	nce (employment o	r board member):				
Culture and the Arts Con	nmission; Mayor's C	committe on Fitness (	During Mayor Tavares' t	enure)		
Educational Background: See Resume						
Consent to be Nominate I declare that the above s				tion:		
Signature: Zkuins	r Shun	aky	Date:_9/	1/2021		

Most board/commission appointments are subject to confirmation by the Maui County Council. Most of these positions are for five-year terms. If you are selected as a nominee, the information contained on this form will be provided to the public upon request.

Please send completed forms to **OFFICE OF THE MAYOR, 200 SOUTH HIGH STREET, WAILUKU, HAWAII 96793**; or email to Ipo.Mossman@mauicounty.gov. For further information, call 270-8211; on Lana`i, call 1-800-272-0125; on Moloka`i, call 1-800-272-0117.

B&C app 6/25/20:pn

# Elaine Slavinsky, MPH, MEd, RN 327 Makia Place, Makawao, HI 96768

Ph: 808-276-7366; Email: Elaineslav@aol.com

#### **EXPERIENCE:**

School Nurse (Call in) Kamehameha Schools, Maui, HI (2018-present)
Director, Pono Life Sciences Education and Resource Center (2018-present)
Mental Health Kokua, Medication Nurse (2014-2017)
Hospital Discharge Planner (through MCOA) (/2011- 2019)
First Medical (Occupational Medicine Health Clinic Nurse) (2015- 2018)
UH Maui College, Lecturer (1998 to present)
Alzheimer's Association, Maui Program Director (2005-2011)
Hospice Maui Clinical Director (2001-2004)
Maui Memorial Medical Center (Director of Nursing) (1979-2001)
Kona Community Hospital
The Queen's Medical Center
Kula Hospital
University of Phoenix, faculty (1993-2004)
Ministry of Health, Vietnam -Field Consultant (1995)

#### **EDUCATION:**

Master's Degree in Public Health (MPH) from the University of Hawaii Master's Degree in Educational Administration (MEd) from the U of Hawaii Bachelor's Degree (BA) in Political Science from the University of Massachusetts Associate Degree in Nursing (AS) from Massachusetts Bay Community College Certification for Transition Coach Trainer – Care Transitions Intervention

#### COMMUNITY SERVICE:

Better Choices Better Health Program- Master trainer and facilitator Cancer Thrive and Survive - Speaker's Bureau Tri-Isle Subarea Health Council (SHPDA)\
State Health Coordinating Council
Past Board President: Hawaii College of Traditional Oriental Medicine Maui Arts and Cultural Center Volunteer
Maui Academy of Performing Arts Volunteer
Maui County Fair - First Aid chairperson (1998, 1999, 2000)
Disaster Medical Assistance Team- Hawaii (DMAT - HI)
Rotary Club of Maui
Maui County Health Volunteers

#### AWARDS:

Elmer P Anderson Travel Award- U of Hawaii - 1995 Ruth Kemble Award - 2001 - Hawaii Nurses' Association